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L3 Public Service Commission
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DATE: JUNE 10, 1998
TO: ALL INTERESTED PERSONS ﬁ"’:
FROM: BETH KEATING, STAFF COUNSEL

RE: SPECIAL PROJECT NO. 980000A-SP - FAIR AND REASONABLE RESIDENTIAL
BASIC LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS RATES

Please note that an informal staff workshop has been scheduled at the following time and

place:

9:30 a.m., Wednesday, June 17, 1998
Room 152, Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida

The workshop will be limited to a discussion between Staff and all interested persons
regarding the questions that will be included in the affordability survey to be conducted by the
University of Florida's Bureau of Economic and Business Research. The University will
conduct the survey on behalf of the Commission for the purposes of “=ecial Project No.
980000A-5P. The proposed questions will be made available for review prior to the workshop.
All interested persons are welcome to participate, but attendance is not required.

To participate by telephone, call the following number at 9:30 a.m., Wednesday,
June 17, 1998: non-suncom (850) 414-1706 or suncom (850) 994-1706. If anyone has any

\CK __.__...questions about the workshop, please call Bill McNulty at (850) 413 - 6443 or Marguerite

AFA

McCauley at (850) 413 - 6875.
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cc:  Division of Records and Reporting

N Division of Research and Regulatory Review
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Division of Communications
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis
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